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Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Hancock < >
Subject: Fwd: Surgical Mask Manufacturing
Date: 30 March 2020 at 19:38:37 BST
To: Jonathan Marron < >

This one is for domestic production...

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alexander Bourne < >
Subject: Surgical Mask Manufacturing
Date: 30 March 2020 at 16:34:05 BST
To: 

Dear Matt,

Good to hear you again and glad you are full of beans! You and
your department are doing a fine job and we’re all very grateful to
you for steering us through these difficult times with such a level
head.

By way of introduction, Hinpack is a company I own and run and
we specialise in food and drink packaging made from
biodegradable feedstock. We manufacture as well as distribute so
understand simple manufacturing processes and distribution such
as those involved in making surgical face masks. We also have
strong links in supplier nations in the Far East, Europe and North
Africa so we would be able to be consistent.

I have bullet pointed the plan for brevity as I’m sure you are busy.

1) Machinery - Fully automated, non contact servo driven
machinery capable of producing c.150k surgical mask to
EN14683:2014. Manufactured in China and ready to air freight on
call. Delivery and setup time estimated 7-10 days. Raw materials
sourced form various countries- all to acceptable standard.

2) Materials pre treated and machinery operated in clean room to
standard.

3) QC tested by Nelson Laboratories of Leuven Belgium. Link :
https://www.nelsonlabs.com/en14683-harmonizes-bacterial-



filtration-efficiency-and-differential-pressure-with-astm-f2100/

4) Final product can be boxed in inners and outers to suit.

5) Can’t make any promises on timeline but we would look to be
operational sub  fortnight. Haverhill or newmarket would be
factory locations.

I’m not looking to make my fortune from this and will work at
cost supplying this product to the NHS and allied government
professions. If you are stuck for PPE and supply is not coping- we
can make this happen very quickly.

All the best,

Alex
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